¥ CFC YOUTH

A Family Ministry of Couples for Christ
Young People Being and Bringing Christ Wherever They Are

Memorandum 7

To: CFC Youth Area Couple Coordinators and Area Youth Heads

CC: CFC National Council, CFC Regional Heads, CFC Area Heads, CFC Area Family Ministries Heads,
CFC Youth National Core Group

From: Secretariat Committee

Subject: 31st CFC Youth USA National Conference (YCON 2025) Delegation Colors, Campus Map,
Program Schedule, List of Things to Bring, and Confession Beforehand

Date: July 7, 2025

Greetings in Christ!

We would like to inform you that below are the delegation colors for each region.

Northwest/Southwest A: fuchsia North Central/Northeast B: yellow Northeast A/C: blue
Southwest B/C: orange South Central: teal Southeast A/B: dark green
Furthermore, you can now view the campus map at http://tiny.cc/ycon2025map.

In addition, the program schedule is now available at http://tiny.cc/ycon2025schedule. Please note that

we will be wearing our delegation colors on Saturday, July 12.

As for things to bring, please bring a reusable water bottle to keep yourself hydrated throughout the
duration of YCON 2025 along with the following items

Mass clothes for each day

Sports attire (for those participating in Sports Competitions)

Shirt for delegation color

Marker and white shirt (to be written on with markers)

Toiletries (including soap)

Towel (for those staying on campus who did not order)

Pillow (for those staying on campus who did not order)

Sheet set for a twin XL bed (for those staying on campus who did not order)
Bible and rosary

Notebook and pen

Souvenirs for trading

Handy and simple, but meaningful small gift to give away (must be wrapped or in a gift bag)
Family picture (physical or electronic copy)

Lastly, please try to make time to go to confession before YCON since it will not be available then.
We look forward to seeing you in Houston!

In Christ,
Secretariat Committee for YCON 2025
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